
Jennifer Christy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

I. Welcome - Chair (6:00) 
11. Public Comment (6:05) 

III. Routine Reports (6: l 0) 
A. Student Report 

Noelle Warburton < nwarburton@mvyps.org > 
Friday, December 2, 2022 9:10 AM 
Ellie Parece; WESTANDTOGETHERMV GMAIL.COM; Kimberly Kirk; Suzanne Cioffi; Andy 

Italiano; M ichelle MVTV; Noli Taylor; Greg Coogan; Kate Warner; Kris O'Brien; John 

Fiorito; Dan Doyle; JSNYDER TISBURYMA.GOV; RSMITH MVYPS.ORG; Charlie Esposito; 
j kirkland@massaudubon.org; Nicole Gullotta; Maura McGroarty; Mark Friedman; Union 

Rep; Elsbeth Todd; Louisa Hufstader; John Stevens; Marc Rivers; TOWNCLERK 
WESTTISBURY-MA.GOV; allan.rogers578@gmai l.com; RLIONETTE GMAIL.COM; Roxanne 

Ackerman; roxane ackerman; Hope Macleod; DEMOLITIONLAURA GMAIL.COM; Sam 

Hart; M ichael Watts; KATHRYN SHERTZER; Shavanae MVTV; SDINGLEDY MVYPS.ORG; 

Skip Manter; GEORGE MVTIMES.COM; Jennifer Cutrer; Louis Paciello; Lorna Andrade; 
Teresa Kruszewski; Mike Taus; RENEE WAMPANOAGTRIBE.NET; Jeremy Light; Barbara 

Bianco; MVTV MVTV.ORG; Sheryl Taylor; Rizwan Malik; Robert. LIONETTE; Mark 

McCarthy; Ana Carter; Chyenne Ward; Bernadette Cormie; Rick Mello; KMCGRATH 

MVYPS.ORG; Jessica Estrella; KELLY MVTV.ORG; ASSTEXECSEC CHILMARKMA.GOV; 
TOWNCLERK AQUINNAH-MA.GOV; Wendy Brough; Eunki Seonwoo; TOWNCLERK 
CHILMARKMA.GOV; JJERNEGAN TISBURYMA.GOV; Deborah Potter Town Administrator; 

THASSIST WESTTISBURY-MA.GOV; PUBPOST EDGARTOWN-MA.US; lucas MV Times; 

gazette wsennott; JACKSHEA751 GMAIL.COM; Brian Dowd; NEWS MVGAZETTE.COM; 

HCONKLIN TISBURYMA.GOV; PSA MVYRADIO.COM; Mary Ambulos; Sue Merri ll; Esther 

Teves; Helen Hall; EDUCATIONDIRECTOR WAMPANOAGTRIBE.NET; Michelle 

Bettencourt; Mary Ellen La rsen; mimi02557@gmail.com; Janice Haynes; Jim NewMan; 
FinCom@edgartown-ma.us; AQBOS COMCAST.NET; squidrow@comcast.net; Vicki; 

Doug Ruskin; Clark rattet; RHANNEMANN COMCAST.NET; Jeffrey Madison; Becca EI­
Deiry; jasonbalboni@gmail.com; crockerinn; Art Smadbeck; (MORRIS 

OAKBLUFFSMA.GOV; ROBHANNEMANN48 GMAIL.COM 

MVRHSSC Revised on 12/2/22 

MARTHA'S VINEY ARD REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL 
School Committee Meeting 

Monday, December 5, 2022 at 6:00 pm 
Library or Zoom 

Revised on 12/2/22 
Click for Agenda Items 

1. Student Report of Activities 
B. Principal 

l. FY24 Budget Follow Up Conversation 
C. Superintendent 

1. General Report 
2. Non-Union Salary Adjustments - Discussion & Vote fo r Approval 

JV. Consents (6:40) VOTES REQUlRED 
A. Minutes 
B. Personnel 
C. Grants & Donations 
D. Out of State & Overnight Travel 
E. Waiver 7th & 8th G raders for Boys & Girls Swimming 
F. Certification of FY24 Budget 



V. 

VI. 

VII. 
vm. 

IX. 

A. 
B. 

A. 

Finance (7:00) 
Audit Report 
Revenue & Expenditures 
Federal Grants Procurement and Accounting Policies & Procedures 
MSBA/ Regional Agreement (7:45) 
Update 
Massachusetts School Building Authority Feasibility Study Warrant Article Request And Vote 
SubCommittee Update (7:50) 
Topics Not Reasonably Anticipated by the Chair/Announcements (7:55) 
Adjournment - (8:00) 

Participation available remotely by Zoom: 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://mvyps.zoom. us/ j/87662586340? pwd=b2JjU3FOZnASO0dJV m grZTBFVEd I Zz09 
Meeting ID: 876 6258 6340 
Password: 095008 
Find your local number: https ://mvyps.zoom.us/u/kikWgOUAz 

Thank you! 

D 
Noelle Warburton 
Administrative Assistant to the Principal 
Martha's Vineyard Regional High School 
508.693.1033 x126I mvrhs.orq 
Important Dates I School Calendar 
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